City of Nevada

COUNCIL MEETING Tuesday, November 17, 2020 7:00P.M.

MINUTES

A. CALL TO ORDER:

TIME: <u>7:03</u>

Mayor Kinnard, Gwen Garlington, Travis Waddell, Kerrie Longoria, Karl Fisher, Shane Brinton

B. CITIZENS TO SPEAK BEFORE THE COUNCIL

This time is reserved for citizens to discuss items not listed on the Agenda. Citizens who have requested time to speak before the Council or who have signed the Sign-In sheet prior to the Council Meeting, may have three (3) minutes to address the Council. However, by law no action or discussion may be undertaken on these items, unless they are placed on the agenda of a future meeting. **No citizens to speak**

C. NEW BUSINESS

1. Discuss/Take Action:

a. Chief Jones will address the speed study done in Williams Estates, and if speed bumps are necessary. Chief Jones stated he did not feel the speed deterents are warranted, after completing the speed study. The speed bumps could cause legal issues for the City, and the speed limit of 20MPH needs to be changed to 30MPH with an Ordinance. Jim Shepherd agrees with Chief Jones regarding the speed bumps, and an Ordinance to change the speed limit to 30MPH.

Mayor Kinnard tabled to obtain quotes, for rumble strips, and speed button deterents, and have council discuss if action is necessary.

2. Discuss:

a. Chief Jones will address the Council with update on PD Stat Report for Nevada. Chief Jones said that crime has been down, and went over the charts he provided for Council.

Kerrie Longoria asked why the County was answering calls in the City limits? Chief Jones stated that they should not be, unless they were in the area and Lavon PD was on a call. Kerrie suggested that we take a look at the calls answered by County.

Mayor Kinnard requested that we have Chief Jones report quarterly updates at the council meetings, and to include County response, as well.

3. Discuss/<u>Take Action</u>:

a. Elevon Final Plat (MUD) 18.278 Acres, located 2,000ft East of SH 78: Immediately South of FM 6 (Chris Donnan) Chris Donnan, stated he approves of the construction plans, and recommends approval.

Shane Brinton makes a motion to approve Elevon construction plans, Travis Waddell 2nds, all in favor Aye, motion carries.

Roll call Aye

Gwen Garlington

Travis Waddell

Kerrie Longoria

Karl Fisher

Shane Brinton

4. Discuss/Take Action:

a. Preliminary Plat for Lexington Heights in Nevada ETJ, located at 6805 County Road 595, Nevada TX 75173 (Chris Donnan) Chris Donnan makes a recommendation to approve the Preliminary Plat for Lexington Heights.

Gwen Garlington makes a motion to approve the Preliminary Plat for Lexington Heights, Shane Brinton 2nds, all in favor, Aye, motion carries.

Roll Call Aye Opposed

Gwen Garlington 0

Travis Waddell

Kerrie Longoria

Karl Fisher

Shane Brinton

D. REPORTS

- 1. Community ISD Council Representative (Travis Waddell) No
- **2. City Code Inspector, Travis Caperton** *No Report*
- 3. Mayor's Report Suggestions for next meeting (Mayor Kinnard) No Reports
- 4. City Secretary Report (Judy Hill) No Sir
- 5. City Clerk Budget Report (Misty Hooker) No Sir

E. CONSENT AGENDA

Mayor Kinnard

All items under 'E' Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by one motion. There will not be separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.

1. Council Meeting November 3, 2020 Minutes

Roll Call Aye

Karl Fisher makes a motion to accept the Minutes with two errors corrected, Gwen Garlington 2nds, all in favor Aye, motion carries.

Opposed

Judy Hill, City Secretary

	Gwen Garlington		U
	Travis Waddell		
	Kerrie Longoria		
	Karl Fisher		
	Shane Brinton		
F. ADJOURNMENT: 8:02			